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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This church was built from plans drawn in I8£0-l85l by Samuel J.
construction began in May, l8£2, and reached completion in 

__ 18SJP except for the upper part of the tower, finished in 18£1*. 
The building is of stnieaacifci^^
carries a slate roof. The tower is at the north-west JfroFilfnd entrance) 
corner and is capped!^ by a ^^^^^^jf^^l^j^e^i^ on its four sides 
by gables containlCnirian'c^ it contains tHe 
clrarcIPBell'* ' "Along the "mist side of the church body (which for conveni­ 
ence may be said to be on a" norW-ibuth axis) is built out along its full 
length an ambulatory or side-chapel extension, she^«F66fedr Between the 
bays of jb&is extensTbn are jogged or stepped stone buttresses, duplicated 
along tne opposite side of the church and at all its angles* On this 
(west) side only, a series of gabled dormers containing lancet windows is 
let into the roof of the church proper* Exteri or ; walls are of native 
grey-beige fieldstone in random ashlar 5 dressings or   cappings are of brown 

(how painted, probably to prevent flaking). ~

The over-all exterior appearance is reminiscent of a jraodest XIV 
Century English parish i church in the "pointed" style. This no dfoubt is 
what was wanted and all that could be afforded in the l850 f s by a young 
congregation in the Pawtucket locale. Like its models, the church is 
simply and honestly constructed: the only external adornment is in the 
window and door shapes (of lancet form through out, excepting small tre­ 
foils in the tower and main gables) and in the arrangement of outward 
forms housing, and indicating, interior accommodation. This church is 
of course a product of the Gothic Revival, but by its lack of attempted 
exterior embellishment it actually gains in "period" integrity or charac­ 
ter: there are no harsh surface contrasts, and there is no pretentious 
mechanically produced stone or wood carving.

Internally the original plan gives a long, barn-like, gabled church 
auditorium, entered from the tower and a cross -hall at the north and hav­ 
ing a chancel recess at the south. Its roof is supported by heavy rafters 
with high collar-beams sustained by braces of pointed-arch form, with a 
stretch of purlins between eaves and peak. The braces have a simple cut­ 
out adornment of slim triangles above circles near their lower termina­ 
tions, which are supported on posts projecting slightly frcm the side 
walls. These posts define the bays of the auditorium f s length. The large 
and high opening to the chancel is of pointed form, conforming to that of 
the braces, and the chancel has a pripartite window (one tall, two lower 
lancet openings) above the altar and reredos. There is a five-part gra­ 
duated grouping of windows at the opposite or north end. All windows con­ 
tain stained glass. Below the eaves line, the west side of the auditorium 
opens, in each bay, to the above-mentioned ambulatory or group of side- 
chapels through pointed archways.

(See Continuation Sheet)
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TATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Events, Etc.)

Trinity Church has architectural significance (lying in both its 
exterior appearance and its internal structure and decoration) as a 
good, intacjb^example of the Gothic_Revival in Ane ric^J.n^its^eccJ.esi^ 

lI^^i^^^^SKS^^K^^^^.3^j,* Of this it is indeed a good
example, and worthy of preservation though unpublished, hitherto little 
known outside its own locale and by an architect of no fame whatsoever. 
In Pawtucket, however, it is a landmark, being on a hillside site above 
the river which divides that city* Church and tower, together with the 
adjacent Slack House of the early 1800's (owned by the church) are 
visible in a quite picturesque manner from the business section of the 
city on an opposite embankment.

This church once marked a part of the borders of the most prosper­ 
ous andarchitecturally interesting residential section of the city, 
though this section has been sliced through, ravine-like, by Interstate 
Route 95>, with the loss of many of its best old residences. The occu­ 
pants of these residences, many of them the guiding and supporting 
families of Pawtucket and its industries, were over a long period lead­ 
ing members, as well, of Trinity Church ! s congregation and vestry. Many 
of them have been important contributors to its maintenance and adornment 
(extensions, stained glass, hanging lanterns, altar and reredos etc.). 
Due to continuous and Judicious care and taste in maintenance of the 
structure's fabric, it "is the oldest church building which has held its 
original form in the city," except of course for the very minor, unob­ 
trusive and sympathetic extensions mentioned in Section 7, "Descrip­ 
tion."

A small church in a secondary city, Trinity nevertheless can claim 
national importance in another area that cf the Anglican Rite in this 
country, for it was here, soon after 1862, that an important and enduring 
innovation in the churcW^er^ce^as^"made. The Reverend George W. Brown, 
a man with musical as well as priestly training, "introduced for the first 
time in this country, on a large scale, j^r£lv_coji|rejgational singing. 
The church became the center of attraction ... and"T.."was oTtelTcrowded 
to overflow," thus causing the 1865 enlargement. From Trinity Church,
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1. Description.

The foregoing has described the basic original structure. There have 
minor modif :Lcajiio^^ 9 all

made at
the south bay of the west extension. AfteFTHS? the ceiling was handsomely

and emblematic designs on a plain background. In
1902_an  attached_iiiBailsh_hc3u_se was coii^l^e^jajjjt^^ church 
property In 1908 the organ was reioved from its northern loft and relocated 
in the chancel area; and in 191ii an adjacent choir-room was added. Memorial 
windows and tablets have been placed from time to time; a re redos installed; 
ceiling lanterns of appropriate design hung   all enhancing the building but 
not really changing it.

8, Significance,

then, emanated an important, increased form of vocal and energetic partici­ 
pation in worhsip, now used by Protestants in this country for more than one 
hundred years. This gives it a significant place in American church history 
exceeding even the local importances of its continuing maintenance and use 
and of its quality as an architectural landmark.
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